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SEVENTH REPORT OF THE COMMl1TEE OF PRIVILEGES 
(SEVENTH LOK SABHA) 

I. IDtrodudion lllid Procedure 

I, the Chairman of the Committee of Privileges, having been authorised 
by the Committee to submit the Report on their behalf, present this their 
Seventh Report to the House on the question of privilege regarding 
alleged manh.a.ndling of Dr. Golam Yazdani, M.P., by some people at 
Maida :md inaction on the part of police authorities on 8 October, 1982, 
and referredl to the Committee by the House on 5 November, 1982. 

2. The Committee held eight siltill!?,S. The relevant minutes of these 
<;ittings form part of the Report and are appended hereto. 

3. At their first sitting held on 5 November, 1982. the Committe!: 
cons~d~red the matter. 

4. AI thdr second sitting held on J 7 N~ember, 1982, the Committee 
decided that. in the first instance, Dr. Golam Yazdani, M.P., be requested 
to aPJ)C!ar before the CoInmittee for oral examination. 

S. At their third sitting held on 21 December, ] 982, the Committee 
examinC(i on oath. Dr. Golam Yazdl!Di, M.P. 

6. At their fourth sitting held on 24 January, ) 983, the Committee 
perused the factUal reportZ on the matter received from the Government 
of West Bengal through the Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of 
India. 

The Cnmmittee directed th,lt the Ministry of Home Affairs be asked to 
ascertain from the Government of West Bengal aDd intimate to the 
Committee the final outcome of the invcstiptions made by them in the three 
criminal cases regarding assault on Dr. GoJam Yazdani, M.P., mcntioned 
in their factual report. 

7. At their fifth sittiDg held on 8 July, 1923, the Committee decided 
to look into the precedents, jf any, where the Committee· of Privilcges had 
postpo~ oon&ideration of a matter, when a court case was peDding 
relating to that matter. 

8. At their sixth sitting held on 3 August, 1983, the Committee looked 
iato the precedents and decided to consider the ~tter on its metits without 
waiting for aft}' decision Of any Court. 

1 L.S. DeO .• dt. S-1 1-19112, cc. ~Sb-57. 
I See Appendix. 
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9. At their seventh sitting held on 3 October, 1983, the Committee 
deliberated OIl the matter and arrived at their conclusions. 

10. At their eighth sitting held on 9 November, 1983, the Committee 
considered their draft Report· and adopted it. . 

D. Fads of the Case 

11. On 5 November, 1982, Dr. Golam Yazdani, M.P., made the follow-
ing statement' under nile 377 regarding his alleged manhandling by some 
people at Maida and inaction on the part of police authorities on 8 October. 
1982 :-. 

"I miraculously escaped from an attempt on my life at about 
9.15 p.m. on the 8th October, 1982. On that night, I was 
coming from the northern side of Chanchal P.S. of MaIda 
district in West Bengal by a motor cycle,· after some party 
work. Another ~ was driving it. As we reached 
Chanchal proper and were entering the b,&zar, I saw an 
assembly of many people at the 'Subnto Mor', a notorious 
spot with many shops belonging to the ruling party men. The 
motor cycle was stopped by a man. I got down, and saw 
a crowd with lathis, etc. ad.wuicing towards me. Some peopl~ 
warned me that there was a great danger in my staying there 
and that I must not go forward. While J was running across 
the field, 1 could hear some people shouting 'there goes the 
doctor; catch hold of him'. I ran and approached a h~usc 
on the southern. side of the field, where two persons were 

. standing in front. of the door. 1 begged them for giving me 
shelter, and they took me inside through the front door 1\Ud 
closed it. After a few minutes. one man enteriCd again and 
told me that the poliee was informed and also told me that 
he was a ruling party man, and he searched my pockets anu 
bag; and finding that r was not having any arms whatsoever, 
he went out and closed the door again. TIlen, again after 
some time, one of the two men who gave me shelter entered 
the room, and said that his house was gberaoed by my fOllowers. 
and he was facing great danger; and he, therefor~, asked me 
to go away. He physically dragged me towards another door 
which was on the road side, and where the miscreants were 
on the look out fur me. He pushed me out of the door and 
closed it. Immediately, the door through which I was thrown 
out opened and a ruling party man with a Jathi came near ._ .... _-_.-

3 L.S. Deb., dt .. 5-11-1982, cc. 354-56. ~ 
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me and hit me twice. I tried to defend myself but failed and 1 
sustained severe injuri~ in both, of my hands and head. 10 
the meantime, one wdl-wisher of mine came near the door 
iIHld asked, me to go inside. I went inside the same room. On 
entering the room I found, a policeman standina at the ent['ance 
of the other door of the room. Police asked me to accompany 
him. When I was brought out in the field and ask~ by police 
to ride on the jeep I found other policemen ,there. Only at 
that time I saw my clothes were all wet with blood. I then 
got on the jeep. I was taken to the Chanc~ Hospital where 
stitches were given to my head injury and other' injuries were 
attended to. On 10-10-'82 I was removed to District Hospital 
of MaIda where stitches from my head were removed on 
15-10-1982 and I was discharged on 16-1~82 with advice to 
take rest for three weeks. 1 went home but all .1Iong I had 
a feeling of insecurity and apprehending that I would be risking 
my life if I stay there, I decided to oome back to Delhi imd 
therefore I came to Delhi with my family on 20-J 0-82 and 
as per the advice of the C.G.H.S. Doctor of South Avenue, I 
was admitted to the Nursing Home of Dr. Ram ~nohar 
Lohia Hospital where invesjigatioos are still being carried 
out and from where I have come with the perm'ission of the 
doctor to make a statement today. This incident occurred by 
the ruling party men and with the knowledge of the police. 
So, I request you and through you the hon. Home, Ministt'r 
to make a, thorough investigation into this particular case by 
the CBI. I also request you that the matter may kindly be 
referred. to the Privileges Committee I'S I feel that I am unab,e 
to dicharge my duties ~s MP from that· area unless 
the situation improves. I, therefore, seek your protection liS 

my life is in threat." 
12~ 'lbcreafter, after taking the sense of the House, the Speaker 

rcferred4 the matter to the Committee f1 Privileges. 
. . 't 

m. II'fDdbIp of tile eo-w.Mfee 
13. The Government of West Bengal, in their factual ceport5 on the 

inCideDt'lnvolving Dr. Golam Yazdani, M.P.,fumlshed through the 
Ministry 01. Home Main, have inter alla stated as fo~ :-

ClOne Dabiruddin i&nd his son, Sanaullah, both of the same village 
and mown to be CongrcuO) supporters, are suspected to 

• LS. Deb .• dt. 5.11.1982, cc. 356-57. ~'--
": : 'BN Appendlll, 



have been ~ in the murder aftd their names also figure 
IImODglt tho. el~n petSOllS against whom. Cb.anchal PS submit-
~ elwge sheet in the muider cue. There has been a local 
feelin, that Dr. Y;!I!Zdaniknew tho criminaJA who bad committed 
the murder. Since the murder of M~njoor Alam, his supporters 
end relatives have been at da~ drawn with Sanaullah and his 
father, Debiruddin.. As a matter of fact, Dabiruddin could not 
go to his village, Habibnapr, and was residing at Chanchal. 

On 8-10-82, at ;about 21.05 brs., Dabiruddin had a hot 
exchange of words with some CPl(M) supporters over a 
minor incident in which Dabiruddin had had a brush at 
Olancbal Bazar with three persons known to be CPI(M) 
supporters. The altercation created tension amongst the 
supporters of the two groups. At this stage Dr. GoI31n 
Yazdani, M.P., with S8naulJah (son of Dabiruddi.o and an accus-
ed in the murder case of Man:ioor Alam) arrived at tlie l>pot 
riding on .a moto)" cyclc. Their presence resulted in addifiollai 
c.xcitement. Dr. Yll'Zdani bad been forewarned of the prevailing 
tension by some CPI(M) supporters .when he arrived at 
'Sukanto Mor' as they '!Jllnted to prevent him from getting 
invo(ved in any situation. But as he had already arrived a( 
the spot he was given shelter in the house of another CPI (M ) 
supporter, Shri Ram Prasad Bhattaclwjee, who could not how-
ever pve him further protection for fear of. onslaught by the 
mob which had formed outside his house. When Dr. Yazdani 
had taken shelter in the bouse of Sbri Ram Prasad Bhattacharjee, 
the police was tacklini the crowd at the market place. 

When Shei Bhattacharjee's house, where Dr. Yazdani had 
taken shelter, was surrounded by the mob, some of whom. were 
pounding at his door, he manapd to sendinformauon,' to the 
police about the situation. He· also showed Dr. yazdani the 
way out t.brcIuP the __ doar 10 that he could leave ia. safety. 
The. MP sU5taincd some injuriOl dUl""iD& this time before the 
amval Of the police. The police arrived IlDCl diJpe~ .. th. 
mob. The MP was also treated in a·local HOIpi~ I~~, bj5 
~~~. . 

.... The criminal cue o.f anault on the M.P.. it WIder 
investiption. During examination, Or. Yaztlaai ~. 80& teU 
the aamea of the m.iIcreanta who bad actuaDy assaulted him." 
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lhe,-Government of West Benpl also. sta!Cd in their factual report that 
twu Q~r cascs werc also rea;istered WiUl the poUce-(i) one bYIl CPI(M) 
~ apinst Dr. Golam Y~ alld his supporters for attactiDi 1000C 
I\JPIK"11etS of CPI(M) and (ii,) another by Dr. GoIam Yazdani for assault 
OIl lWD by some penooa. : ' 

14. Dr. Oolam Yaz.dani, M.P., in his evidence' before the CommiUee 
deposed : 

"On the 8th of October, I was at home, in my constituency., On 
that very day, I had a programme to start for Delhi to ;attend 

,tho Parliament seaiOll. I had my railway bookiDA ~ at 
Maida Station to catch TiDStWa Ma.il OIl 9-10-82 at 4.2~early 
in the momiD8 .... On that "cry day. in the afternOOD~ I ~Dt 
to ihe northern part of my constituency, bccauso I 'N_ ~~J 
to Parliament and 1 wanted to find out the people's gl'ie¥~IICCS. 
probkms etc.-whatever they may be so that I migl)t raise 
them in Parliament. So, 1 went in the afternoon on it motor-
cycle. I did not drive the motorcycle; it WaJi driven by a, riwo 
named Sanaullah. I went there and I returned to Chanchal at 
about 9 P.M., which is about 1 lan. from my borne ... :SOme 
people from there told me : 'Doctor Sahib, ePM pe"ptc have 
conspired to finish you. Don't proceed furthor. You run 
backward to save yourself'. So, 1 was confused and sinsioa 
danaer I did not go forward. 1 started rwmiug backwards". 

When Dr. Golam Yazdani was asked tMt "your grievlUlCCs are against 
some members of a particular party. Will you kindly explain how and 
due to what reasons do YOllthink thnt' breach of privilege has occurred 1", 
be .tated: u •••• tJ»y jua did tbil iniury to me fully knowina well: that 
I had to rome to Parliament", To a specific question : "On ~ulay 
were yeu on your way to Parliament", Dr. Yaulani replied : "I had to 
come home which was 1 kilometre away and at that night I had to come 
lG Maida Station to catch TInsukia Mail." 

When Dr. Golam Y:wlani was asked to identify and give names of 
pmons who had aUegedly assaulted him, he stated: " .. , .. the fellow who 
just assa.ul~cd me I can recognise him but I cannot tell you the name 
~mntediate1y" ... 

IV. Coadlllloal 
15. The Committee find that ca!eS relating to the allegecf aba~n()n 

Dr. Golam Yazdani are pendiDj!; in Court of law. TM ~'.'oe& 
Iidered the precedents in which the Committee had .~ .. ~i~&.ioD 

------.---- --. ..-
• Set' Minutes of Evidence_ 
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of a question of privilege when a case biased on the same facts was pending 
in a Court of law. The Committee are, however, of the view that the 
jurisdiction of the Committee of Privileges and of the Courts of law are 
quite difterent even where the ract~ are the same; the issues to be decided 
by the Court ale absolutely different from the issues that are to be decided 
by the Committee of Privileges. The Court cannot decide on· privilege~ 
and the right to privilege is not subject r,o fund111\Cntal right; and that 
the rulc of sub judice does not apply to privilege matters. The 'CoIDIDittee 
have, therefore, considered the matter aD it:; merits without waiting for 
any decision of ny CoUlit. 

16. The Committee note that Dr. Golam Yazdani, M.P., has not been 
able to mention the names of any of his ~ssai1ants either in his statement 
in the House or during the course of his oral evidence before the Committee. 
Thc Committee, therefore, feel that it is not possible for them to proceed 
further in the matter. 

The Committee are of the opinion that taking into account the facts 
and cir:cumstauces of. the caSe, no question of breach of privilege or 
contempt of the House is involved in tbc matter. 

17. The Committee, however, deprecate such ificid.enl~ uf assaults on 
the elected representatives of the People. 

, 
18. The Committee desire that as requested hy Dr. Golam Yazdani, 

the Ministry of Home Affairs should arrange with the State Govcrnm~nt of 
West Bcngal to provide suitable protection to his life and prpperty, who 
apprehends danger to his life. . 

V. Recommendatioo of the COUUBittee 

19. lhc Committee recommend that no further action. be taken by the 
House in the matter and if may be dropped. . 

NBW DBLm; 

Novemb~, 9. 1983 
Kartika 18. 190~ (Salca)' 

R. R. BHOLE. 
Chtdrman, 

Com!nitlee of Privileges. 

. ~. 
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MINUTES 

I 

FIRSr snTINC 
New'DtIhi, Friday, 5 No"~m"er, .983 

The Committee sat from 16.00 to 16.30 hourk. 

PRESENT 

Shri Harinatha Misra--CliGirman 

MEMBBRS 

2. Shri H. K. L. Bhagat 
3. Shri George Fernandes 
4. Shri Ram Jethmalani 
5. Shri Y. S. Mahajan 
6. Shri Dharam Bir Sinha 
7. Shri P. Venkatasubbuiab 
8. Shri Ziti nul Basher 

SECRETAIUAT 

Shri M. P. Gupta-Chie/ Examiner of Bills and Ue.~o(utions 

2. The Committee consider)ed their future programme of ~itting.~ to 
consider the ea.'iCS pending before them. The Committee decided to hold 
their sittings on 17 and 18 November,. 1982. 

3-5. •• •• "'. 
6. The Chairinan then informed the Committee tbat 00 5 November. 

1982, t1le Speak-er after taking the sense of the Houle' had referred :the 
following matten. 'to the Committee of Privileges :- . 

(i) Matter raised by Dr. Golam Yazdani, MP, en 5 No~ber. 
1982, under rule 377 regarding his alleged manhandling by 
some people at Malda and inactiop. on the part of, pollce 
lIuthorities on 8 October, 1982. ' 

(ii) •• •• ** 
7. The 'CoDmUttec then adjourned to meet again on 17 and 1 H 

November, 1982. 

"Paras 3-5 and St:rial No. (ii) relate to other ca:oes and have acco>ruina1y boca omitted 
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SECOND SITIlNG 

New Delhi, Wednesday, 17 November, 1982 

lbe Committee sat from 15.00 to 16.00 hours. 

PRESENT 
Shri Harinatha Misra-Chairman 

MEMBBRS 

2. Shri Chandulal Chandrakar 
3. Shri Somnath Ch_tterjee 
4. Shri George Fernandes 
S. Shri Jagan Nath Kaushal 
6. Shri Y. S. Mahajan 
7. Shri Dhumn Bu smha 
8. Sbri Krishna Prakash Tewari 
9. Shri Vijay Kumar Yadav 

10. Shri Zainul Basher 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri M. P. Oupta,-Chief E.xaminer of Btl'" anti Resolutiolls 

2. The Committee considered the question of privilege regarding 
alleged manhandling of Dr. Golam Yazdani, MP, by some people at Mldda 
and inaction cn thci part of police authorities on 8 October, 1982. 

The Committee decided that, in the first instance, Dr. Golam Yazdani, 
MP, be asked to appear before the Committee of Privileges for oral 
examjnation on 21 December, 1982. 

3-4. •• •• •• 
S. The Committee then adjourned to meet again on 18 November, 

1982. 

··Paraa 3-4 relate to other c::asea and have ac:cordlnaly baeD omitted. 
I 

10 



01 

TIDRD SI'ITING 

New Delhi, Tuesday, 21 nt!cemb~r, 1982 

The Committee sat from lUX) to 13.20 hours. 

PRESENT 

Shri Harinatha Misra-Chairmma 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri H. K. L. Bhagat 
3. Sbri Somnath Chatterjee 
4 Sbri Y. S. Mahajan 
S. Sbri Dharam Bir Sinha 
6. Shri Vijay Kumar Yadav 
7. Shri Zainul Basher 

SBC1U!TAIUAT 

Shri M. P. Gupta-Chiet Examiner of BiUs and Resolutions 

WITNESSES 

(1) Dr. Golam Yazdani, M.P. 
(2) •• •• •• 

2. The Committee took up consideration of the question of privilege 
regarding alleged manbandling of Dr. Golam Yazdani, MP, by some people 
at Maida and inaction on the part of police authorities on 8 October, 1982. 

3. (l)r. Golam Yazdani, MP, was then called in and examined on oath 
by the Committee. 

4-5. 

(Verbatim record of evidence was kept) 
(The witMss then withdrew) 

•• •• •• 
The Committee tben adjourned to meet tfg8.in on 24 and 25 January, 

1983. 

"Sarial N J. (2) and plras 4-5 relate to another case and have accordingly been omitted. 
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IV 

f'OURm SI1TJNG 

New Delhi. Monda)i. 24 JanU/Jl'y. 1983 

The Committee sat from 1S.00 to 16.30 bo\U1L. 

PRBSENr 

Shri Harinatha Misra-Choirmll1l 

MEN.BItS 
2. Shri Chundulal Chandrakar 
3. Shri Somnath Chatterjee 
4. Shri George Fernandes 
S. Shri Jagan Nath Kaushal 
6. Shri Y. S. Mahajan 
7. Shri K. Ramamurt~~ 
8. Shri Dhar,am Bir Sinha 

'1'"9. -5hri Krishna PrakashTewari. 
10. Shri P. Venkatasubbaiah' 
11. Shri Vijay K\l1DSl" Yadav 
12. Shrt Zainul Basher 

SECRETAlUAT 

, '1. •• •• • • 
3. The Committee then took up further consideration of the quest10n 

of privilege regatding alleged maphan'dling of Or. Golam Yazdani, MP, 
by some people at Malda and iDlction OD the part of police authorities 
on 8 October, 1982. The Chairmm infol'med the Committee that a 
factual report (see Appendix) had been received from the Gowmm.ent 
of West Be. through tho Ministry of Home AtIaics only two, days 
back, copies of which were tnade available to the members at the meet&Qg, 

·"Para 2 relates to another case and has accordin&lY been omitted. 

12 
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After considering the matter at some length, the Committee directed 
_ that the Ministry of Home Affairs might bz asked to asceml'io froID the 

Government of West Bengal and intimate to the Committee the final 
outcome of the investigations made by them in the three criminal cases 
regardiog assault on Dr. Golam Yazdani, MP, as mentioned in their 
flfCtual u,.'port. 

4. •• •• •• 
The Committee then adjourned to meet again on 25 January, 1983 . 

• 

"Para 4 reJatea to another case and bas accordinaly bc:cn omitted. 
SIS LSS/83-2 



V 

FlFfH SI1TING 

New Delhi, Frida}', 8 Jltly, 198~ 

The Committee sat from 11.00 to 12.00 hours. 

PRESENT 

Shri R. R. Bhole-Chairman 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri ChandulaJ Chandrakar 
3. Shri Somnath Chatterjee 
4. Shri Jaipal Singh Kashyap 
5. Shri Y. S. Mahajan 
6. Shri K. Ramamurthy 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri K. K. Suen&-Joim Secretary 

Z-6. •• • • •• 
7. The Committee then took up consideration of .the question of 

privilege regarding alleged manhandling of Dr. Golam Yazdani, MP, by 
lome people at MaJda and inaction on t~e part of police authorities 
on 8 October, 1982, and decid!ild that the precedents be seen, if any, when 
the Committee had postponed consideration of a matter whl'n a Court 
case was pending relating to that matter . 

8-9. •• •• •• 
The Committee then adjourned. 

"Paras 2-6 and 8·9 relate to other cases and have accordingly been omitted. 

14 



VI 

SIXTH SI1TING 

New Delhi, Wednelday, 3 August, 1983 

The Committee sat from 15.30 to 16.15 hours. 

PRESENT 

Shri R. R. Bhole-Chai,man 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri H. K. L. Bhagat 

3. Shri Indrajit Gupta , 
4. Shri Jagan Nath Kaushal 

5. Shri Y. S. Mabajan 

6. Shri Ramayan Rai 

7. Shri P. Shiv Shankar 

8. Shri Zainul Basher 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri M. P.' Gupta-Chie/ Examiner of Bills and Resolutions 

2. The Committee took up consideration of the q'uestion of privilege 
regarding alleged manhandling of Dr. Golam Yazdani, MP, by some people 
at Maida and inaction on the part of police authorities on 8 October, 1982. 
The Committee looked into the precedents in which the Committee had 
postponed consideration of " question of privilege when a case based on 
the same facts was pending in a Court of law. The Committee were, 
however, of the view that the jurisdiction of the Committee of Privileges 
and that of the Courts of law were quite different even where the facts 
were the same; the issues to be decided by the Court lire absolutely different 
from the issues tbat are to be decided by the Committee of Privileges. 
The Court cannot decide on priVilege, and the right to privilege is not 

15 
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subject to fundamental right; and that the rule of sub judice did not apply 
to privilege matters. The Committee, therefore, decided to consider the 
matter on its merits at a subsequent sitting and not wait for any decision 
of any Court. 

3-5. •• •• •• 
The Committee then adjourned. 

.;.. .1. 

"Paras 3-5 relate to other cases Itnd have Ilccordingly been omitted. 
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SEVENTH SnTlNG 

New Delhi, Monday, 3 October, 1983 

The Committee sat from 15.00 to 16.20 hours. 

PRESENT 

Shri R. R. Bh()Je-Chairman. 

M~MBERS 

2. Shri Indrajit Gupta 
3. Shti JaipaJ Singh Kashyap 
~. Shri Jagan Nath Kaushal 
5. Shri Ramayan Rai 
~. Shri P. Shiv Shank III 

StCRETAlUAT 

( 1) Shri M. P. Gupta-Chief Examiner of Bills and Resolutlom 
(2) Shri T. S. Ahluwalia-Senior Table Officer 

2. •• •• • • 
3. The Committee then deliberated on the question of privilege regard-

ing alleged manhandling of Dr. Golam Yazdani, M.P., by some people 
at Maida and inaction on the part of police IlUthorities on 8 October. 
19&2. 

The Committee felt that as Dr. Golam Yazdani' had not mentioned 
any names either in his statement in the House or during the course of 
his oral evidence before the Committee, it was not possjble for the 
Committee to proceed furthC1; in the matter. The Committee were of 
the opinion that taking into account the facts and circumstances of the 
ca.<;e no question of breach of privilege was involved In tbe matter. The 

._-- - .- - --_._- ---"-~---""" ---.,,~--

··Para 2 relates to another case and has accordingly been omitted. 

-, .. 17 
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Committee ,decided to recommend to the House that the matter might be 
dropped. 

The Committee, however. feIt that the Ministry of Home Affairs should 
provide suitable protection to life and- properltv of Dr. Golam Yazdani, 
M.P., v.ho apprehended danger ·to his life,. 

The Committee directed that the Draft Report on the matter aright 
be prepll'ed and ,circulated to the members of the Committee rDr ClOft8ide-
ration at a future sitting. 

4. •• •• •• 
The Committee then Ildjourned. 

"Para 4 relatea to anot~r case and has accordingly been omitted. 
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EIGIITH. SITTING 

New D.thi, Wednesday, 9 November, 1983 

The Committee sat from 11.00 to 12.20 houtS. 

PRESENT 

Shri R. R. Bhole-Chairman 

2. Sbri H. K. L. Bbagat 
3. Shri Somnath Chatterjee 
4. Shri George Fernapdes 
5. Sbri JaipaJ SingbKashyap· 
6. Shri Y. S. Mahajan 
7. Shri Ramayan RIri 
8. Shri Zainul Basher 

SECRETARIAT 

(1) Shri M. P. Gupta-Chief Examiner 0/ Bills and Resolutions 
(2) Shti T. S. Ahluwalia:....senior Tab/I! Officer 

•• •• 
4. The Committee then considered their draft Seventh Report on the 

question of privilege regarding alleged manhandling of Dr. Golam Yazdani. 
M.P., by some peopJe 1ft MaJda and inaction on the part of police authorities 
on 8 October. 1982. 

S. The Committee adopted the draft Report with the following 
modification :--

For, paragraph 18 which read as follows:-

"18. The Committee desire that the Ministry of Home Affairs 
should provide suitable protection to the life and property 

"Paras 2·3 relale to another case and have eccordinaly been emilled. 
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of ·Dr. Golam Yazdani, M.P., who apprehends danger to his 
life", 

the following paragrllph be substituted:-

"18. The Committee desire that as requested by Dr. Golam 
Yazdani, the Ministt;y of Home Affairs should arrange with 
tbe State Government of West Bengal to provide suitable 
protection to his life apd property, who apprehends danger 
to his life." 

6. The Committee decided that the evidence taken before the 
Committee be appended to the Report of the Committee. 

7. The Commjttee lfUthorised the Chaitman to present their Seventh 
Report to the House. 

The Committee then adjourned. 



· MINUTES OF EVIDENCE 
- . __ .. _---- -----_., .. 
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MlNUTES OF EVIDENCE TAKEN BEFORE THE COMMITTEE 
OF PRIVILEGES 

Tuesday, 21 December, 1982 

PRESENT 

Shri Hllrinatha Misra-Chairm"n 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri H. K. L. Bhagat 
3. Shri Somnath Chatterjee 
4. Shri Y. S. Mahajan 
5. Shri Dharam Bir Sinha 
6. Shri Vijay Kumar Yadav 
7. Shri Zainul Basher 

SECRETARIAT 

Shri M. P. Gupta-Chief Examiner of Bills and Resolutions 

WITNESS 

Dr. Golam Yazdani, M.P. 

(The Committee met at 11.00 hqurs) 

Evidellee 01 Dr. GeIMn V ....... M.P. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Ot:. Golam Yazdani, you hav.e been requested tb 
appear before this Committee' to give your evidence in connection with 
the question of privilege regarding your aUeBed manhandling by some people 
at Maida and inaction on the part of police authorities oft 8 October, 1982:' 

I hope that you willstate the factual pOSition frtInldy and truthfutij", 
to enable this Committee to arrive at a correct finding. 

] may inform you that under Rule 275 of the Rules of Procedure BlU,I 
p,nduct of Business in Lok SHha. the evidence that you may gi~.e 
before the Committee is to be treated by you as confidential tiff th~ 
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Report of the Committee and -its proceedings are presented to Lok Sabha. 
Any premature disclosure or publication of the proceedings of the 
Committee would constitute a breach of privilege and contempt of the 
House. The evidence which you will give before the Committee may be 
reported to the House. 

Now you may please take oath or affirmatlon, as you like. 

(Dr. Yazdani then nwde the affirmation) 

MR. CHAIRMAN: If you have anything to say before this Committee. 
you may do so now. 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: I have said on the 1I00r of the - House 
about what happened to me, under rule 377. At that time, I was in the 
hospital, and hurriedly I had to draft my 377 statement. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please speak a little slowJy, distinctly and a bit 
louder, so that each and every word of yours is )l'operly recorded. 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: I 'was in the Lohia Hospital. At that time, 
I drafted my 377 statement, and that also was edited. I have got to say 
sorrlething which was not mentioned there, because you have kindly given 
me a chance to do so. 

Briefly speaking, on the 8th of October, I was at home, in my 
constituency. On that very day, I had a programme to start for' Delhi 
to attend the Parliament session. I had my railway booking also at Maida 
'station to catch Tinsukia Mail on 9-10-1982 at 4.21 early in the moming. 
Usually, what I do is tbat from my home, I start by car and come to 
MaIda station to catch the train. 

On that very day, in the afternoon, I went to the northern part :Jt my 
°OODstituency, because I was coming to Parliament and I wanted to find 
out the people's grievances, problems etc.-whatever they may be-so 
that I might ra~ them in Parliament. So, I went in tbeafternoon on a 
motor cY4;le. I did not drive the motor cycle; it was driven by a man 
named Sanaullah. I went there and I returned to Chlll1chal at about 9 p.m. 
which is about 1 Km. from my home. It is a bazaar area, a' prospering 
area. When I was entering the bazaar by road, some people were 

:standing in front of a fertilizer sbop. A few yard away, there is a junction, 
-which is known as 'Sukanto Mor'; and actual1y, tmt is known in the 
area as a notorious 'Mor' because most of the shops there are run by 
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CPM men. Only a few days ago, a Congressman was very severely 
beaten there, and was rescued by Police. So, that junction is generally 
known to the people as a notorious place dominated by CPM men. 

While I was approaching there, within a few yards, there was a fertilizer 
shop, and a few people were standing there. They stopped the m6tor .cycle 
and I got down. Some people from thei'e told me: "Doctor Sahib, CPM 
people have conspired to finish you. Don't proceed furthl:r. You run 
backward to save yourself." 

So, I was confused and sen,sing danger 1 did not go forward. I started 
running backwards. There is a field there. So, while I was running I 
.could hear ftom behind their cries, 'There goes the doctor,' 'there gOl:S the 
doctor'. So I started running and finding a house on the southern 
part of the field I saw two men standing at the door and I asked 
them to let me in because some people were foUowing me. 
They let me in. I was taken to a room on the eastern side of his house 
and that room was just near the road. So one of them 'tot me over there 
and locked the door from the outside. After some time he came and 
asked me whether I had got any money with me. I said that I had got 
only Rs. 5 with me. He then physically touched my pockets. and searched 
my bag also. He did not take that five rupee note, but went away . 

After some time he came back-his name is Ramu Bhattacharjee; h~ 
is a tenant of that place-and he told me that I had to go away frolll 
that place. He said that my pursuers were searching that place, and that 
I should go away. I asked him how I could go away, when he himself 
was saying that my pursuers were coming there, and I asked him to inform 
the Police. But he did not listen. He physically dragged me to the dool 
on the northe91 part of the room. Out of the two doors, I had entered 
by the western side door and the door on the northern side is ncar' the 
road. That road was sepaJ;ated from the room only by a pucca wall ~hich 
is about five feet high. He dragged me and pushed me out of the door and 
locked the door from behind. 

While I was there in the small space, I found that on .the other side 
of the wall many people were assembling with lath is and they were focussing 
torches and askin.g 'where is the doctor ?', 'where is the doctor 1'. Now, 
you can just imagine my condition in that small place and it was dark 
also. So I just sat there in one corner praying to Allah to save me. At 
one time they even focussed a torch on me. Just then II man entered 
through the door through which I was thrown out. And the man struck 
two quick blows on my head. One blow I defended with my hands. But 
due to the second one an injury was inflicted 011 my head. After hitting me 
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be did not stand there. He immediately left the place, and went back 
into the room. And by that time 1 was seeing that the people on tbe 
other side of the wall were trying to cross and 1 was in a dilemma because 
I thought that if 1 just wait there and if they cross the wall they will 
catch me. Just then, 1 could see a man in the room. I think he is a 
well-wisher of mine-otherwise. how could he say 'Doctor Sahib, come in 
here'. So, I entered the room. 1 saw that in the first door through which 
I was taken into in that room, an ASl of Police, Mr.. Ranjit Dey was 
standing. He asked me to come out with him and get into a jeep. Then 1 
was confident that somehow I had escaped. When 1 came out pear the jeep, 
I saw that people who were collecting near the wall were still assembled 
outside the wall on the road. There were about 20 to 30 people and 
they were still searching. The Police jeeps were there. AS) asked me' 
to get into the jeep. I did not immediately get into the jeep, I stood there 
and I saw that those peope were still making a crowd there and I saw 
that the C.I. was, just approach.i118 them and at that time I heard some 
argument and that argument, J could I'ecognise by the voice, was that of 
Mr. Ahsan Ali of CPM. He was.. arguing with the C.I. I did not wait 
there. I went, into the jeep. They took me tD the hospital, There I 
remained and after that the S.I., Shri RanIit Dey, told me that I had 
to go to the Police Station to give my statement. But I asked him to 
take the statement at the hospital itself. He said that J had to come 
there. So, I went with him. I did not stay there. I told them that I was 
not feeling well. I came back to the hospita.1 and made a written statement. 
) stayed there for the 'night. 

The next day the doctors transterred me to the di'>lrict Hospital of 
MaIda where I. remained for more than five days and on the t 5th the 
stitches were removed, and on the 16th I was discharged frOM the hospital. 
But always, I wanted to come to Delhi, because I was just coming to Delhi. 
1 thought I should come to Delhi and then narrate my condition here. 
But the doctors told me that I had to take rest for a few days. 'So, I 
went home. But my family members and myself were not feeling ~ecure 
because this incident had occurred. Never in my life was I chased and 
beaten like this. 

As Parliament session was on, I thought. that it was b~tter for me to 
come to Delhi. So, on the 20th October I arrived in Delhi for the 
Parliament session. By that time I was a little better and the injuries 
had healed. Immediately after coming here I saw the CGHS doctor. The 
doctor examined me and told me that I had to undergo further invetigatioDs 
because there was a head injury. and he said that there was sO many 
modem investigations which are done here in Delhi, and so he said that 
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it was better for me that I go to the Lohia HospitaJ. On the advice of 
that doctor I went to the Lohia Hospital and was admitted there. The 
doctors there carried out all tbe tests viz ....... Cat scan and IfIl that on IDY 
brain and they said there was nothing to worry about. In the meantime 
the Parliament session was still on, I was. anxious to attend it and narrate 
the incident in the Parliament. So, with the permission of the doctor I 
came to the Parliament House on the 5th November and made my s.tatcmebt 
in the House under Rule 377 with the permission of the Speaker. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: If I have understood yoUr statement corr~IYI 
the police just performed it,S duties in your ca~e. Your grievances arc 
against some members of a particular party. Will you kindly explain how 
and due to what reasons do you think that breach of privilege has oCCUlTed ? 
You must have studied when and in what circumstances breach of privilege 
Of a member is committed and would you kindly explain bow in your 
case a breach of privilege has occurred ? 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: Mr. Chairman, you have said that police 
did his duty and alI that. I admit it and police surely cam,e to protect 
me but after I was injui'ed. I may also tell you that police never arrested 
the crowd which assembled over there or those people who were trying 
to cross the wall. If thOle people would have been rounded up everything 
would have come out. But when I went to the hospital I found that two 
persons were arrested and then even Mr. Ahsan Ali and others went to 
the police station and insisted that those two people should be freed. 
So I think that they have failed in their duty because on the spot they 
saw those people who were responsible for this thing but they never 
rounded them up and that fellow who gave me shelter threw me out, it 
is he who again allowed my assailant by opening the door to just come 
near me and assault me. Because after he pushed me out, he had closed 
the door and how that assailal1t could come to that place· again until .and 
unless he opened the door ? 

MR. CHAIRMAN: But you have not answered my second question. 
How any breach of privilege is anticipated 7 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: The police never rounded them up. The 
fellow who just pushed me out was never rounded up. 

SHRI 'H. K. L. BHAGAT: Dr. Yazdani I am sorry to interrupt you. 
The' Chairman put to you a very relevant qL'Cstion. I have. heard your 
version and my sympathies are with you that according to you. you were 
surrounded by a certain group of workers and all that occurred. Now 
the point is what was their intention? Was their intention to obstruct you 
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or to make it difficult for you to function as a Member of Parliament? 
Was there any evidence from which one could get an impression that their 
intention was that you as a Member of Parliament should not be able to 
proceed to Delhi for Parliament? Their' intention was to obstruct your 
functioning as a Member of Parliament or to harass you? The Chairman' 
put to you a very relevant question. I might say that every case of 
maltreatment does not amount to breach ~f privilege. It is in certain 
conditions and circumstances. Therefore, on question of fact would you 
kindJy tell us what happened with you? Whether there was any evidence 
to indicate that tbeir intention was to obstruct your functioning as a 
Member of Parliament. 

SHRI GOLAM YAZDANI: Sir, my answer to this is tbat they just 
did this injury to me fully knowing well that I had to come to Parliament 
and Par1iament session was on and surely they kept all the information 
that I had been on tour to the northern part of the area and I had to 
proceed to Delhi on the very same night. 

SHRJ H. K. L. BHAGAT: Was their anything on the spot to indicate. 
that or it is your impression? On what evidence is it based? 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: Evidence is how they could just gather over 
there and just waited for me that J 'would return from the same route? 
They bad the information that I would retlSrn by that route and they just 
took an opportunity to assault me. 

SHRI H. K. L. BHAGAT: In your statement if I have read It correctly,' 
you said that you were coming to Delhi to attend Parliament. What was 
the evidence? Was anything said on the spot by anybody to say that they 
wanted to obstruct you from coming to Parliament? 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: They just keep all sorts of information 
whenever they have to do such things. My Parliament session was on and 
I had to come to Parliament. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: You said 'they'. Well. who are these 'they'? 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: I am just trying to tell you that CPI(M) 
men. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: CPI(M) is a large party. There may be lakhs of 
people. Who are the&e 'they'? Can you identify? Could you give the 
names of those members? 



DR. GOLAM Y AZOANI : I have just gi\.:n you one name. Ahsan 
Ali was there and the fellow who just assaulted me I clln recognise hiol 
but I cannot tell you the name immediately. But the thing is that. tbey have 
not done this suddenly. For a long time they were just trying to finish me. 
There is a long background. I request you to just consider it, Mr. Chairman. 
As you say that h9w they knew,· how they were just going to ob~truct me, 
so you have to go in the past. Because, for a long tim'.! they were· after 
me and they were trying to finish me. There were several n:asons for' 
it. All th~ time they were looking for opportunities to assault me and 
finish~e. 

SHRI Y. S. MAHAJAN: At that time were y()U going to the stafton to 
go to Parliament? 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: 1 had a programme to start for Parliament. 

&HRI Y. S. MAHAJAN: That is next dny. 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: Not tlie next da). We have to go to 
Delhi by Tinsukia Mail for which we have to go to Malda station. J was 
proceeding to MaIda. I had a programme to go for MaIda RailwllY 
Station by car on the 8th ~ight. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Wa~ your progrlUIlnlc so publicised and known to 
the people' at large.' How do you pt'esume that a number of people knew 
that you were coming to Delhi in order to attend the Parliament s~ssion 1 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: When we got 10 the constituency, we teU 
the people when we an: going to DeihL All knew that by th~ next train 
I had to go to DeihL Everybody knew it that I shalf calch the train on 
the 9th ,morning at Maida Station. 

SHRI DHARAM BIR SINHA: Obviously, according to you, Ihis is 
political opposition to you. Could you say that this attack on yoo by 
wboever it was-you know one of them--that was intended to inhibit you 
from the discharge of your duties as a Member of Parliament by threatening 
you, by using force aga~st you and trying to curb you? 

DR .. GOLAM .yAZDANI: Evidently. When I was going to Delhi, 
they just assaulted me. They wanted to sce that I just do not attend 
Parliament. They wanted to finish me on iliat day. They could try to 
do it because my programme was known. 
SIS LSS/83-3 
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SHRI VlJAY KUMAR,YADAV: There is a serious contradiction 
between what you say now and· what you said in Parliament. In your 
S'tatement :ID the Lok S~bha this story about coming to Parliament was 
missing. 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: At that time I was in the hospital. J wrote 
the statement hurriedly . 

. SHRI VIJAY KUMAR YADAV: Now you say that the CPM people 
were conspiring to finish you. That is missing in your previous stattmcnt. 
even though it is a very important part of the evidence. 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: I had mentioned that my life was in 
danger. I am not a legal man.' 1 do not know the legal niceties. I was 
alone in the hospital at that time. There was nobody to advise me. I just 
wrote it down. 

SHRI VI~AY KUMAR YADAV :In your statement in Parliamen.tyou 
said they searched your pocket and bag for arms. Now you :m;: saying 
they searched for money . 

. DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: One of them asked me "how mUl.:h money 
have you got 1" I replied "five rupees". Then what is the use of searching 
my bag 1 Their subsequent action made me suspicious. When -they were 
sure that I had no arms with me, they wanted to finish me. 

SHRI VIJAY KUMAR Y ADA V : This torture story has been 
introduced by you here. In your statement in the Lok Sabha it is not 
there. . 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI.: I tell you that I wrote it hurriedlY for 
Rule 377 and these things were edited. 

SHRI VUAY KUMAR Y,ApAV: Ahsan Ali was known to you before 1 

DR. GOLAM Y AZDANJ: Dh. yes. 

SHRI VIJAY KUMAR YADAV: Did you mention his name in the 
previous statement? 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: I wrote it hurriedly. 1 said that the crowd 
was there. This particular point perhaps J did not write down. 

SHRI VUAY KUMAR YADAV: You said that some statement was 
Glade by you to the police officer. Have you got a copy of it ? 

DR. GOLAM Y AZOANI: No. 
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"" ~ wm': 3f'ft arrcf.t 1Il ~ fifnfro tilo ~o ~ mfr ~, 
Aif.rn Ifi1: {;n-~ ~ , ~ ~. '3I'J'fRT ""l6T ~ fit; ~ rp;ff arN~ fiifor~ ~; 
~ & , arN qj ~ ~qnle it; ~ ~ f , ari~ it; ~ 1ft' -q-
t, F'IPlfC!( 1ft' '<t & , ZI1: ~ mo qlo. ~Il~ it; mq arf'l'lIiT fiifor~ Ifi1:·rn 
~ f? 'AT ~ ~ 1ft' ifiTf ~zrr pr t firm ~~ ~ 3l'1'ni) ~ 
~ ~ fit; ~ m ~ M;rn ifil: ~ ~ f ~ ~~c it;~. 
tift·~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ I 

WTo ,!WPf Q'Am.n: w4i om: if ifu Zfi"~orr ZI1: t f'li ~ ~ ~ 1957· 
U'··1:(1fo ~o 1:1;0 lIT I 1957 it ~ ~ warr lIT I ~ ~ ~ro tilo U:llo q-rif. 
qo ~ '"' , But they are mostly those people who do not believe in 
communist ideolog). ~ ~ 1ft' 0A'11fT 1fln' I 1 ~ 7 7 it It. 
m ~C! ~ Wart' , ~ !lI1ffi' 'fIT ifi"rR, ~ro tfro U:llo aft< i;!'m ~r.n . 

.. ~ ;m; , IDo tfro 1:(1fo m1 it; ~r~ ott m i;!'lITrrcr ~r ~i'(f ~T 'Tf I ~~. 

~ m~cr 'fI"Ui;f ~ ;m; , 1980 if (1)Ofi«qr it; ~~h~rr if ~~ ifir«« i;!'1'{if 
~ f~zrr am:';rrT il'lfl, ~ro tfro ({Jfo m ~~ rrt·''{«~ ifT~ lr'U arij=d('~) IIiT 
me ..m ~, ~ ~ 'fIT ~ro !fro U:llo ~r< il'e Il:«e: '3r~~ ~IlB f~!fr ~. f~' 
\ifCf ~ 11"0 ~ f~ ~it, ~11T"t f«Q; if>Tt ~« ~l ~. I U:'Ii iff( ~ 
Ii'< ~ 'Jfr ~em f<lizrr ij'lfJ'-- By chance I was not at home. My family_ 
wid my house were surr~unded by miscreants. ~f~« 'fi) i;!'d('."~ 1ft 
ijt. ~~« ~ ~ I ~ij" Cflfcr U' ~ ~Ilfiffi' ~-- . 

They were after me and they just wanted to inflict physical injury on me. 
~ey surrounded me and there was no police protection. : . 

~ iI''f4"ife ctft am: ~~ mqc 1fiT f(;f!fT flfi 1:« Ci~~ it; ifAiq ~T ~ f--
.1 just wanted to have proper security but for a period only. They 

Save me protection, but t~y never cared. 

~ iJts"r iJl'r it ~ ~Ilifi"r 1fiir f(;f1lT ~, .~ irt' 'ffif ~~~ ~ I ~T~ ftlifT t 
f'fi arr'f'lir ~lRh:a- fJf~r t arh: ~rJf fnrtifc ifi"r 1Pr ~r rrt l I 

When I went home I asked for police force for my protection. But on 
the 15th of this month when I just went home for one day only. I was not 
feeling seCijre. So I informed the police station to send· ~oml! police force. 
But they never sent. . In August 1981 my house was attacked. Since then 
I am appr~hending danger to my life. I am conscious that they are after 
me and when they. get an .opportunity. they' do the maximum harm that 
they can. do. I aln a very popular lea,ie;- there and I am very popular 

. with the masses, not with th~ miscreants. 'There arc miscreants. Tbe~e 
are people who actually tried to fin;sh Ole ancf attain th:/r . immediate 
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dbjective. I do not know hQw they calculate that by just killing a man 
their immediate objective will be achieved. But there are sQmeJ,XlOJ?le 
who do like that. ij.y this, I can say that they are conspiring for J!. long 
tbneto finish me. In all the years 1980, 1981 and 1982 they were getting 
d~fcated by me in elections. I can 'hear all the talks that are going' on .. -
about mc. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Before I request my esteemed friend, Shri Chatterjee 
to put questions, I would just put one question. At the Vr!ry outset I would 
tlke to know from you as to what were the reasons which convinced you 
that a breach of privilego had been committed. According to you, who 
are the persons that have committed the breach of privilege and due to what 
reasons? 

DR. GOLAM Y AZDAN!: Again, I can say that coming to Parliament 
is my privilege. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: As originally pointed out by Sbri Yndav, nowhere 
in your statement before the Lok Sabha ),011 have mentioned even one 
name. For a breach of privilege, a notice for it has to be given against 
som.e persons and then the reasons advanced. Who were the persons and 
because of. what reasons do you thinlnhat a breach of privilege had been 
committed by them? ' ' 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: By coming to Parliament I have ,got some 
privileges. I have been obstructed in the ~tt of coming 10 Parliament. 
That means, this obstruction is a bre~ch of priVilege. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: You have not mentioned even one name in your. 
statemant before the Lok Sabba. How is it that on coming to· this 
Committee you mentioned the ~ame of a parlicuiat: party and the members 
of a particular party and all that? 

If you [lre ~o serious about it, then you should have considered the 
line of distinctkn between the rights of an ordinary citizen and the rights 
and privikges of a Member of Parliament. On what issue do you think 
a breach (If privilege hB'S been committed? Alleged offenders have to 
appear before this Committee. They have to be examined and report 
bas to be submitted. . 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: I' gave an idea of the incident and I 
expected that there would be CBI or some other enquiry. At'that time 

. I COQld say more thitJ&s. 
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Do you want to l!ave enquiry by the Home 
·Minislt:y? 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: Yes. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE ': You referred to many things of 
1977 and that CPM candidate lost his deposit. By how nlany vota; did 
wo win at that time?· 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: 1 :300 votes in parliamentary constituency 
in 1980 and in 1977 by more than 7 thousand voteS. 

SHRI SO~1NATH CHATTERJEE: Wha was the next candidate? 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: CPI(M). 

SHRI SOl\·I"ATH CHATTERJEE: Since 1980 you have attended so 
many sc;;sions and you were never stopped from comiJlg to Parliament. 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: Yes. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATIERJEE: You carry on your activities in 
your constitll-.':ncy and you have been doing so since 1980 in different 
place3. 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: Yes. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Nobody had stopped you ftom 
discharging your duty as a Member of Parliament or comi~ to this House 
for the last three years. 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: Yes. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHA 1TERJEE: OnlV on Shrl Bhagal's queMion 
you said that "ou were obstructed from comirl£ t5> Parliament and your 
thinking is thut CPM people want to kill .YOU. 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: Yes. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHA'I'T.ERJEE: Over your political activity' for 
the last twenty :years, they have decided unless you are killed, CPM cannot 
improve their position. 

Do Y0tl think that you would, have be~n killed on 8th Qgober 60 
tbIt you cannot come to Parliament? • 

DR. GOLAM Y AZD~NI: 1bey were looking for an opportunity. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHAITERJEE: W:IS there any special indication? 
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DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: No. 

SHRI ·SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Otherwise you would not have 
gone there. You Went with one person on the motor . cycle and· then 
tbey $udden!y decided to kill you. What is your evidence '1' " 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: I faced this situation. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: You we're ultimately assaulted. 
Why do you ~ay that you had been obstructed to come to Parliament? 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: On the 9th morning J had to come to catch· 
TUlSukia Mail. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: On that day were you on your 
wfl'J to Parliament? 

. DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: I had-to come home which was' I kilometre 
away and at that night I bad to come to MaJda Station to catch Tinsukia 
Mail. 

SHRI SOMNATHCHA TTERJEE: It was to prevent you and not to 
kill you. Suppose they had kept you ghcraoed for hours, that should 
huve been sufficient . 

. DR. GOLAM Y AZDANJ: They had a previous pIal1 They wanted 
to assault me. 

SHRI SOMNA TH CHA TIERJEE: For the las;· three years they had 
been waiting for this opportunity. That is your evidence. 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: You are just on a pomt-to prevent me 
ftom coming to Parliament: 

I 

SHRI SOMNATH CHAITERJEE: Only in answer: to Shri Bhagat's 
questi('n you said so. ' 

DR. (jOLAM YAZDANI: When P:uliaml'nt Session was on and if 
I would be injured I would not be able to come to Parliament. They 
wanted to inflict injury. . . 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: That you think that they wanted 
to st0P"You from coming to P.arliamcnt. That is wha~ you think .. 

• ., •• J 

, DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: I ,a/ adl.o.lly they wanted to infiictinjury 
and fini~h ml~. When I am fir.ishcd, I ci~n:)t come to Parliament. .. 
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"SARI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: So, on that'basis 'IOU say that 'hey 
wanted to obstruct you from coming to Parliament. 

DR. GOU\M YAZDANI: I am not a lawyer. As an ordinary.man 
l:~:say \\hen the} do it, I would be preve.n.tcd from coming to Parliam.ent. 

SHRI SOMJl.lATH CHATTERJEE: From their action you prcsu~ 
it. 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: They wanted to kill me. By kUliag me 
they could prevent me from coming to Parliament. 

SHm SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: You are very popular in your. 
constituCllCY., You are widely known. You go about many places. You 
hold meetings and you have been a very active Member of Parliament 
in your constituency at least. Therefore, there are so many oC~aSions 
when you are set:n in public. You move about in public. 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: Yes . 

.. SHRI SOMNATHCHATTERJEE: Onlv on this occasion sOme 
unknown person decided. to do it, this is your evidence. 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: I said, the CPM Party people w(;.te 
cdnspiring like this; this is the chance th:lt they got and they wanted 
just to kill me, according to their previous plan. No doubt, I was mov~, 
about for the last three ye~. But it is an opportunity. The. opportunity 
does not come every time. This is the 0Ppol1unity that they .got.. . . 

. SHRI SOMNA 1M CHATTERJEE: Knowing that, according to you, 
the place is notorious place controlled by the CPM, as you yourself said, 
that nobody else to protect you, you came there without feeling any 
anxiety or any worry. You just went there. 

DR. OOLAM YAZDANI: Actually, it was 9 O'clock. We did not 
expect there would be certain things at 9 O'clock. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: You must have been to that 
place many times. On many occa:sions, you must have. crosst:d through. 

iDR .. OOLAM YAZDANI: Yes. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: You said, ther,e is a CPM Government in West 
Bengal and the CPM Party as a whole had planned to do it. Even then, 
you would agree that the police rescued you from a· rather dangerous 
situation and petformed its duty. They brought you out and you were 
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admitted iato the nearest hospital. So, at tho very OVlset,t.houala )'ou 
said like that, the police performed its duty. Do you agl1Ce? ' 

DR. GOl.AM YAZDANI: I have alr~dy answered that qutSt~on. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: They were hatching conspiracy. The police ali 
nOt 'nip tbe trouble in the bud. That· is what y.ou have, stated. But, in 
your case, so far as rescuing is concerned, the police Performed its duty. " 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: Yes .. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Then, you wanted any enquiry iOto tlre episoda--:" 
not necessarily by the Committ~ of PtjivilegC!s, may tie by some ot,ler 
agency, iiltdligence agency or something like tba,t-that is all. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: You have not been able lb· 
; identify the. assailant, you said. . i 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: By facc,-. can jllst recognise him. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHA'TI'ERJEE: Till today, you bave not kllO'ND. 

pR. GOLAM Y AZlDANI: No. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATI'ERJEE; How long this incident waS golng 
on-from stopping motor-cycle to taking you to the hospital. 

DR. t;OLAM YAZDANI: About more than half-an· hour. 

SHRI SOMNA TH CHA'TI'ERJEE: You were entering the 'OOlJSe, 
thrown out and all that and after thm you reached the hospitaL ,A1l 
this tooK place in half..;an-hour. The police came, you were rescued. 
taken in a jeep, admitted to the hospital where' you were treatt-d and·. an' 
that. So, in this half-an-hour, only one lathi blow, according to' yo~~ 
you received. If somebody wanted to kin you, ~ithlarge num!lt:.r, of 
people, they had sufficient time to kiD you. 

DR. GOLAM Y AIDAN I : As I described to you, the sequence of 
events was just like that. 

SHRI SOMNATH CHATI'ERJEE: --In your statement bef:ore.. the 
fI()use ,you have said that the person in whose room you went in, came 
a~ 6aid that his house was gheraoed by your followen. What do ;you 
melm by this? ' 

'DR. GOlAM Y AlDAm : I do not understattd. 
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'SHRI SOMNAlH CHAIT£RJEE: Kindly J;Cad your fIll'lD statement. 
01td' bt the two men who gave me sheltct, entered the room and' said, 
that his bouse was gheraoed by myfQIlowen, you said. ' , 

, , 

DR. OOLAM YAZDANI: My fol1o~B means, tholie people who 
were following me. 

&HR.I SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: That mean!., your foJlowers: 

~. GOLAM YAZDANI: Some people wer:e after me on that nJgb*. 
They bad just gheraoed. ' 

5HRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: TIlcse who had followed you, 
accOrding to yeu, on that night Wet1e your followers 7, 

• DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: Yes, Sir. 

SURI SOMNA TH CHA ITERJEE: I see I 

One Jpore question I would like to ask. This incident, alleged incide~t. 
I Iml. sony to usc this expression, happened on 8th October 1982. NoW, 
you came to Delhi 01;1 20th October. You were discharged by the hosPital 
there on 16th October. Now, although you, wer~ not able to reach 
Delhi" according to you, you could have written a letter to iheHoo. 
S¢aker, at lellSt. .' . 

,DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: -I sent' a telegram the nCAt morning. 
Teie8rams were sent to the Speaker, the Congress President, i.e.,. !the 
Prime Minister, Mrs. Indira Gandhi. Shri A. B. A. Ghani Khan Choudhary 
and Shri Pranab Kumar Mukherjee. 4 telegrams were sent. ' 

SHRI SOMNATH CHAITERJEE: All these incidents or narrat10n 
of inddcnts was not given until 5th of November. Did you sertd ihe 
detaik of what had happened until you ltlade a statement on tbe laM day 
~~~q7 ' 

DR. GOLAM Y AZOANI: Actually, when I came to Delhi, an tile' 
fact~ were j~t described to Mr. Anand Gopal Mukherjee and he wanted 
td '~e these things in Parliament. . 

·sJtiIdenly, he had to 'go to Calcutta and so he could not raiJe it.H~· 
said, I am cmn;n& from Calcutlu soon and then we shall raise it. . .... 

SiHR.I SOMNATH CHAITERJEE : Therefore, until Shri Anand G()pal 
M8IIhf:rjee asked you, you never tbolCht of giving details of the SO"eafied 
~t or scuding it to the HOD. SPeaker e~cept the telegram. AU )b& 
was prepared lIear1ya montb after the incidcut. . 

" • ~ to • ' 
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DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: Not month. When I came to Delhi, 1 
Contacted Shri Auand Gopal Mukherjee to do somettrlngwhatcver 'he equld, 
do. ' " 

I was already an oppressed num. Anybody who Is oppressed, call1lOt 
do anything hirn!.elf. He suggested that they would raise, these t~gs. 
He asked me what had happened. I just gave him all the details end 
he noted d('wn everything. He said, "I will raise in Parliament". 
Suddc.nly, he had to go to Calcutta. So he could not raise it. When 
he was goiItg to Calcutta, he telephoned me saying he could not nrise it 
in. Parliament and he had asked somebody else to raise this. At 'that 
ttme, I was In the hospital and this somebody, also never raised it, in 
Parliament. 1 was just thinking that I was an oppressed man. But 
nobody 'was taking interest or nobody was just doing' it. Shr,i Anand 
Gopal Mukherjee promised to raise in Parliament bpt he could not do 
10 because suddenly lie left for Calcutta. He just gave charge to som'!-
body el .. e t9 raise it. But he also did not do it. To whom he had given 
t~ chatge, I never rnew. So I kept quiet in the Qospital. Only, on 
his return, hI! raised in Parliament on 4th October.. 011 5th I raised it. 

SHRt SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: The incident and narraticni' o( 
so-called events, you had not' given to anybody nor written to anybody--
I mean HC'll. Spc.aker and so on-until nearly four weeks after tpiS. so-' 
,..aIled. inddeat • 

• DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: The information was ghcn by teJegr~. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Whom did you send? 

DR. GOLAM . YAZDANI: To the Speak~r. 
MR. CHAIRMAN: On what date? 

DR.. GOLAM YAZiDANI: On the 9th, 'I seqt it to the S~cr, 
M~. Indira Gandhi, Shri A. B. A. Ghani Khan Choudhary and Shri Pranab 
Kumar Mllkherjec. I have got the receipt of the t~legram from. Mrs. Indira 
Gandhi. I have got it here. 

SHRI DHARAM BIR SINHA : Is it y6ur contention that this attark 
QD you WIfS pre-arranged by the CPM as a party decision or do you think 
that this attack was made on you by a group of persons who, you think 
or suppose, were CPM supporters? . 

DR. GOLAM Y AZDANJ : How can I say that it w:rs a party decision 
whenl was I,Ot .there to attend their meetings? But as a man of 'that 
locality I heard people talkins like this, about opinion. of local CPM Patty .. 
Whether' it was a party decision or not, I do not know. 
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SHRI 'DHARAM BIR SINHA: That means, you have no knowledgo 
that this attack on you. was made by the CPM as a decision of the 
Party. 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: I cannot say that it was a party decision 
unless and until I attend their meeting. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: That is 'all. Th~ you very muc~ You can 
go now. 

DR. GOLAM YAZDANI: Mr. Chairman, I thank you and other 
Hon. Members-for all this discussion. 

(The witness then withdrew) 
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APP~NDIX 
; . 

(See .paras 6 and 13 of the Report) 

FaClUllI rtport on the incident of QSsault on r;r. Golant Yazdani, M.P., at 
CJuinchal Bazt;IT area (Maida) on 8 October, 1982, received from' the 

Gcrvernment of West Bengal through fhe Mi~try of Home AfJairs 

It is necessary to recount some instances of previous hostility between 
tm; two groups in PS Chanchal, District MaIda, for a proper assessment 
of the incident on 8~ 1 0-82. 

2. Dr. Golam Ya2dani's resi4ence is at Habibnagar, PS Chanchal, 
District Maida. The late Manjoor Alam Sarkar, a relative of Dr. Yazdani, 
also lived in that village. He was a CPI(M) supporter. On 26-8-81 he 
was murdered allegedly by some Congress(I) supporters. Over this murder 
case the Police Qf Chanchal PS,." a!ter completion of investigation, submitted 
charge sheet against 11 (eleven) Congress(I) supporters. The case is 
sub judice now. 

,3. One Dabiruddin and his son, Sanaulla, both of the same village 
and known to be Congress(I) supporters, are suspected to have been 
involved in the murder and their names also figure amongst the eleven 
persons against whom Chant:hal PS submitted charge sheet in the murder 
case. There has been a local feeling that Dr. Yazdani knew the criminals 
who had committed the murder. Since the murder of Manjoor Alam, I\is 
supporters and relatives have been at daggers drawn with Sana~Ua and 
his falper. Dabiruddin. As a matter of fact, Dabiruddin could not go to 
his village, Habibnagar, lUld was residing at Chanchal. 

4. On 8-10-82, at about 21.05 hrs., Dabiruddin had a hot er.lchangc 
of wor~ with some CPI(M) supporters over a minor incid.!nt in whieh 
Dabiruddin had had a brush at Chanchal Ba~ with three persons' known 
to he ~PI(M) supporters. The altercation created tension amongst the 

'supporters of the two groups. At this stage Dr. Golam Yazdani, MP, with 
Sanaulla (son of Dabiruddin and an accused in the murder case of Manjoor 
Alam) arrived at the spot riding on a motor cycle. Their presence resulted 
. iB additional excitement. Dr. Yazdani bad been forewarned of the pre-

43 
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. vailing te,:\sion by some CPI(M) supporters when he arri.ved at 'Sukanta 
Mor' as they wanted to prevent him from getting involved in any situation. 
But as he had already arrived at the spot he was given shelter in the house 
of another CPI(M) supporter, Shii Ram Prasad Bhattacharjee, who could 
nOl however, give him further protficti.on for £ear of . OD-SlaUght by the mob 
which had formed outside his house. When Dr. Y;azdani had taken shelter 
in the house of Shri Ram Prasad Bhattacharjee, the police was tacklkrg ibe 
crowd at the market place.·:' . 

S. When Shri Bhattacharjee's hoose, where Dr. Yazdani had taken 
'shelter, w,as surrounded by the mob, some of whom were pounding at his 
door, he managed to send information to the polic:e about the situation; He 
also shOWed Dr. Yazdani the way out thrOugh the back door so that he 
could leave in safety. 'Ote MP sustained some injaries during thiB time 
before the. arrival of the police. The police arrived and dispersed' the 
mob. The MP w;as also treated in a local Hospital for his injuries. (Medical 
Officer's report is attached). 

6. Local police received information of the incident at 21.15 bra.' lind 
immediately rushed to the spot under the Circle Inspector of Police. They 
cha!>ro and arrested 2 persons known to be CPI(M) supporters from the 
spot and also seized 5 big lathies .. Another CPI(M) supporter s1ll"l:'aldCrcd 
in Court on 15-10-82. In the skirmish 3 persons (CPM) were also 
injured. Police patrolling was iJnmediately started in the affected urea. 
Police picket was also posted to guard the house of Dr. Yazdani. strong 
police arr.angements were also made on 11-10-82 to prevent any breach 
(If the peace. The criminal case of ;assault on the MP is under investiga-
tion. During examination Dr. Yazdani could not ten the name of tho mis-
creants who had actually assaulted him. 

7. It has been found on enquiry that one Bhombal Mukherjee of 
Chanchal Bamonpara wh~ was jilown to Shri- Ram Prasad Bhttacharjee 
had entered the kitchen room where the MP was. kept hidden. Shri Mukherjee 
reportedly !alked to .the MP assuring him all safety, and the fact \lIat police 
bad been informed. 

8. On 9-10-82' at 01.30 hrs. one· Ali Hassan, a CPM leader at 
Chancbal, lodgec a W'ljitten complaint at Cbanchal PS stating- that 
about 21.30 hrs. on 8-10-82 Dr. Oobm Yazdani, a Congress(l) MP: and 
his supporters attacked some supporters of CPI(M) at Chanchal Bazar 
auRin. se~ injuries to them. This refers to Chaocbal PS Case No. 3' 
dated 9-10-82. Six persons including Dr. Golam Yazdani, Congress(I) 
MP. were named in the FIR. 
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9,' At 01.45 hrs. on the same day a written complaint was received at 
Chanchal PS from Dr. Ya:zdani. He complained that on 8-10-8,2 in the 
evening while he was returning to his house at village Hlfbibnagar from 
village Mallickapara by a motor cycle with one Sanaulla of Habibnagar, 
one Kutubuddin and some others stopped them _near Chanchal Bazar. He 
was teqUe~ted by them to run away or else he might be attacked by the 
supporters of CPI(M). Dr. Yazdan.i. smelling danger, took shelter in a 
nearby house. The house owner initially gave him shelter; but after a 
while got him out of the house for fear of becoming an enemy of the 
excited supporters of CPI(M). Sanaulla fled awlf'j leaving his motor cycle 
and the MP.· When Dr. Y~ came out of the house, in :he darkness, 
he was assaulted by a person with a lathi. Dr. Yazxlanj received bead 
injury .. This refers to Chanchal PS Case No.4 dated ,9-10-82. 

. , 

10. Previously i~ had been #lITanged to pro,vide personal security guard 
to Dr. Golam Yazdaru, MP, in addition to guards at his'village residence 
for the security of his family members. But Dr. Yazdani declined to accept 
the personal security guard and he was also averse to the setting up 'of ~ 
police camp in front of his house in the village, This time also 
Dr. Yazdani, MP, refused the security guard provided for him. He infOrm-
ed that'the foroe may be utilised when demanded. ' 

11. Dr. Yazdani did not give any informntioD to the district police 
about his arrival/departure and tour programme within the district, He 
had never complained to the local administration that he had faced any 
difficulty in the perform.ance of his parliamentary duties and obligations in 
the locality or within his constituency. 

12. On 10-10-82, one security guard was provided by Maida Police 
to the MP as desired by him. The security guard was released by Dr. Golam 
Ya~ani from Delhi-. The guard returned to Calcutta on 2-11-82. 
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InJUTY Report of Dr. GoIcun yQtdani, MP 

Names o/Injured person: 

(1) Dr. Golam Yazdani, MP. 

(2) Sonaulla Slo Dabiruddin both of HabibDagar, PS Chanchal. 

Inj: I have examined Dr. Golam Yazdani, 64 years S/o late Ru~uddin 
of vilJ;age Habib Nagai, PS Chanchal, Malda on 8-10-82. The case was 
brought by a Constable of Chanchal PS mun~ Chanil Ch. Das No. 535. 
Pt. states that he was attacked by some unknown persons near Pathati, 
Chanchal Bazar while he was coming back after attending one ailing 
person of Mallikpara, Chanchal PS. The incident occurred at "abOut 
19.30 P.M. on 8-1p..82. On exam: (1) • One 1acerated wound ov-:r the 
left parieta nuperal region directed outer pasterial nearing. about 
2t" X i" X i". 

(2) There is iender swelling (diffuse) with superficial abrasion o.ver 
the paster;o medial aspect of Pt. forearm at its .lower IJ3rd 2" above 
the Rt. over head. . 

(3) A Diffuse small swelling-superficial abr;asion on the postt.'rior 
aspect of left foreunn 2" below the left hand joint. Nature of injury: 
Simple and it may be caused by any hard artd blunt object. 

Age of injuries recent. 

Treatment given '3' Nylon stitches, Inj. No. (1). 

Adv.-X-Ray. 

• 

MGIPRRMl-SIS LSS/83-TSS-J-8·12-83-5(io 

Sd/-
S. NANDI, 

M.O. Chanchal Rural Ho~pita1. 
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